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Betreff: Misprint?
Datum: Mon, 26 Mar 2001 13:11:04 +0200
Von: Michael Schmiechen <m.schm@t-online.de>
An: Mitsuhisa lkehata <ikeh@hydro.shp.ynu.ac.jp>
CC: Kinya Tamura <tamurak@jf6.so-net.ne.jp>,
Kuniharu Nakatake <nakatake @nams.kyushu-u.ac.jp>

Dear Professor Ikehata,

essentially | have finished my paper for the International Symposium on
Ship Propulsion. As | mentioned before the results of my last evaluation
of the ISO/DIS example will serve to demonstrate the power of the
rational method proposed and the inconsistency of the traditional method
followed in the standard. The problems arising with simulated data,
typically the EVEREST data, will be discussed in principle.

Concerning the correction | have applied to the power datum of run 3 |
would greatly appreciate your response. Is there a misprint in the data
as | suspect? Any other comment concerning my results will be most
welcome. As soon as the paper is being mailed to the organisers in
mid-May it will also be put on my website for formal discussion.

Sincerely yours, Michael Schmiechen.
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